

Article 7

7.4 The structure of the Council shall be no smaller than 8 and no larger than 18 members. Job descriptions for each member are outlined in Schedule IV (Council and Executive Job Descriptions and Terms of Office).

Commented [A1]: Propose to change this to 25 members

Article 8

8.1 Executive membership.

Currently the staff role is Full-time member of staff in an observing capacity

Commented [A2]: Propose PSU Staff rather than Full-time Staff member

Article 11

Clubs & Societies Executive

11.9 Clubs and societies are represented on the Executive by a Clubs Officer and a Societies Officer that is elected by the method defined in Schedule II (Election Regulations) by the clubs or societies delegates.

Commented [A3]: Clubs and Societies are represented on the Executive by a C&S Officer that is elected from C&S Council.

Schedule II

ELECTIONS during an Emergency State

1. In the case of an emergency state affecting the running of elections, the PSU Executive and Council may amend the dates of the election to preserve the integrity of the Union.

Commented [A4]: Propose this addition

Schedule IV

- 2.13 At the end of each financial year (end of September), prepare and submit the accounts to the Executive Committee for its approval. The accounts shall include all income and expenditure of the Union for that financial year. The outgoing Vice President shall ensure that these accounts are submitted to the next meeting of the incoming Executive Committee.

Commented [A5]: To come out or set to PSU end of year which should be the end of the term in office of current Sabbatical Officers

Terms of Office

1. President and Vice-President Academic Research: the term of office of the President and Vice-President Academic Research shall be from June 1 to June 1 of the following year.

Commented [A6]: Changed to Sept 1 by Council, 22.4.2020
Proposal to be amend the term second week of August to second week of August the following year.

Appendices added

Commented [A7]: Although one was mentioned in the Constitution, there were no Appendices. Now there are two.
1.Results and Referenda
2.Amendment History